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To: SR [ - @rivmn.nl]

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 2/15/2021 6:15:39 PM

Subject: RE: Question concerning co-editor role Frontiers Medical Technology article collection on COVID-19 therapeutics?
Received: Mon 2/15/2021 6:15:40 PM

Staat al in mijn bec€p

an: EX2] NEXEE KT i >

Datum: 15 februari 2021 om 19:01:00 CET

Aan: <BEEE v >

Onderwerp: RE: Question concerning co-editor role Frontiers Medical Technology article collection on COVID-19
therapeutics?

Pff Niet dat die niks te doen heeft...

Sent: maandag 15 februari 2021 18:43

To: D IR SE e .t

Subject: RE: Question concerning co-editor role Frontiers Medical Technology article collection on COVID-19 therapeutics?

Lijkt me een goed idee.
Met mij verder alles goed , ben wel blij dat we in de vaccins/ therapeutica komen. Wat minder kapiteins op het schip bij ons.

Jammer dat je geen tijd hiervoor hebt..zit sinds jaar hierin door gestrikt vlak voor Covid* .

Weet jij iemand die wel interesse heeft en tijd? Volgens mij wel een mooie en leuke uitdaging

Groet

(S)(1)(2e)

van: I eivm.nl>

Datum: 15 februari 2021 om 18:35:32 CET

Aan: CEET] INEXETNN N ETN o ivm.n 1>

Onderwerp: RE: Question concerning co-editor role Frontiers Medical Technology article collection on COVID-19 therapeutics?

Focus nou net op vaccins...*, dagvullend ook.
Hoe is het met je?
Straks gezelliger tijden weer...met ons etentje?

Liefs [QIEED)
1] ize B oiz RIS

Sent: maandag 15 februari 2021 18:04

To: EED INEEEDN SEEEDNM @0 lanet.n >

Subject: Question concerning co-editor role Frontiers Medical Technology article collection on COVID-19 therapeutics?
Importance: High

Dear colleague,

First of all I hope this mail finds you well and you are still healthy in these hectic times.
Further I send you this mail in BCC, in order to ensure you privacy in deliberating on the request below.

For a potential article collection in Frontiers in Medical Technology, exploring COVID treatments and prevention,
excluding vaccines, I am trying to get an editor team together in order to compile a series of articles on this
subject.

As editor team we have the opportunity to focus on topics which we feel are of particular interest.

In the first discussion with the editorial office I proposed the following topics (which I find particularly relevant), but
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the team may decide differently

- Therapeutic drugs: repurposing old vs. developing novel molecules

- Patients and needs: outpatients vs. hospitalized patients , including formulation to accommodate these needs
- Special circumstances: therapeutic pre-and postexposure interventions and virus variants

- Equal access to therapeutic drugs

My main goal for me at this moment is to generate an editorial team of 2-3 persons (max 6 persons), who will
decide on the topics and propose potential contributors to this series.

If you are interested in participating in this effort, please let me know. Of course I would be very pleased if you
would be able to find time for this interesting project.

If you are not interested, or do not have time (which I can imagine these days) I would be grateful if you know
some who is interested and does have time.

Also if you have any proposals for contributors to the series, please let me know.

Hope to hear from you,

Kind regards,

5.1.2e 51.2e (2e)
(5)(1)(2e)

Centre for Infectious Disease Research, Diagnostics and Laboratory Surveillance (IDS)
Centre for infectious Disease Control (Cib)
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
P.O.Box 1, 3720 BA Bilthoven, the Netherlands
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Phone: +3
Mobile:+3
e-mail:
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